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QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS 
BID: TEMPORARY PERSONNEL – GENERAL LABORER & OFFICE CLERK 

BID NO: 24-59 

December 16, 2024 

Question: 
• Is this a new contract or renewal of an existing contract? 

 
Answer: 
 This is a rebid for an existing contract that is expiring. 
 
Question: 

• If there is an existing contract, could you please share the names of the current 
vendors and their pricing? 

 
Answer: 
 Clark Personnel and Spherion Staffing. 
 
Question: 

• What is the estimated budget for this contract? 
 
Answer: 
 This is on an As Needed Basis. 
 
Question: 

• Is it mandatory to subcontract? 
 
Answer: 
 Please refer to the bid.  This bid is for temporary personnel only – no direct hires. 
 
Question: 

• In order to be considered responsive for this solicitation, is it mandatory to bid on 
all positions?  

 
Answer: 
 No. 
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Question: 
• Is there a minimum number of hours required for the service? 

 
Answer: 
 No. 
 
Question: 

• Is this ITB meant to replace the services provided in the following current 
contracts? 

• TEMPORARY PERSONNEL - OFFICE CLERK BID NO: 22-17 
• TEMPORARY PERSONNEL - GENERAL LABORER BID NO: 22-52 

Answer: 
 Yes. 

 
Question: 

• What was the historical annual usage and spending on the previous contracts? 
 

Answer: 
 For the 2023-2024 contract period, MCPSS spent $131,772.04 on the General 

Labor bid and $10,373.54 on the Office Clerk bid. 
 
Question: 

• What is the anticipated usage and spending or budget for ITB 24-59? 
 

Answer: 
 This is on an As Needed Basis. 

 


